NIFS ID: CLPD24000002
Capital:

Contract ID #: CQPD15000007
NIFS Entry Date: 01/05/2024

Certified: --

E-47-24

FILED WITH THE NASSAU COUNTY CLERK OF THE

LEGISLATURE MARCH 18, 2024 2:20PM

Department: Police Dept.

Service: support services for domestic violence and abuse
victims

Term: from 11/01/2023 to 10/31/2024

Contract Delayed: X

Slip Type: Amendment

1) Mandated Program: No

CRP:

2) Comptroller Approval Form Attached: No

Time Extension: X

3) CSEA Agmt. & 32 Compliance Attached: | No

Addl. Funds: X

4) Significant Adverse Information

Identified? (if yes, attach memo): No

Blanket Resolution:

5) Insurance Required: Yes

Revenue: Federal Aid: State Aid:

Vendor Submitted an Unsolicited Solicitation:

Vendor/Municipality Info:

Department:

Name: The Safe Center LI, Inc. 1D#:112442377

Contact Name: Karen Taggart

Main Address: 15 Grumman Road West Suite 1000
Bethpage, NY 11714

Address: 1490 Franklin Avenue
Mineola, New York 11501

Main Contact: Louanne Marchand

Phone: (516) 573-7210

Main Phone: (516) 465-4742

Email: ktaggart@pdcn.org

Contract Summary

Purpose: This is an amendment to a contract to provide the Police Department with support services for victims of domestic

violence, child abuse, sexual abuse and human trafficking. The purpose of this amendment is to extend the term of the contract for

one (1) additional year and increase the maximum amount by $250,000.00.

Procurement History: The Safe Center LI, Inc. was determined to be a sole source provider. The Safe Center LI, Inc. is a well-

established unique, not-for-profit organization and the only known source for the combination of services provided under this

contract.

Description of General Provisions: See description of services above

Impact on Funding / Price Analysis: $250,000.00 increase to the maximum amount. The new maximum amount of the contract




will be $2,250,000.00.

Change in Contract from Prior Procurement: N/A

Method of Source Selection:

[ Contract amendment, extension, or renewal

Contract originally executed on: 02/29/2016

Original procurement method: Sole source

MWBE Participation:

[v Participation of Minority-owned and Women-owned Business Enterprises in Nassau County Contracts: The selected
contractor has agreed that it has an obligation to utilize best efforts to hire MWBE sub-contractors. Proof of the contractual
utilization of best efforts as outlined in Exhibit EE may be requested at any time by the Comptroller’s Office prior to the
approval of claim vouchers. [Note: This box must be checked.]

[v Vendor will not require any subcontractors.

Contractor is a (check all that apply):

[ MWBE

[C SDVOB

Recommendation: Approve as Submitted




Advisement Information

Fund | Control | Resp. Center Object Index Code Sub Object Budget Code Line Amount
PDH 10 1135 DE PDPDH1135 DES500 PDPDH1135 DES00 10 $250,000.00
TOTAL $250,000.00
Additional Info Funding Source Amount
Blanket Encumbrance Revenue Contract:
Transaction County $250,000.00
Federal $0.00
Renewal State $0.00
% Increase Capital $0.00
% Decrease Other $0.00
Total $250,000.00
Routing Slip
Department
NIFS Entry Karen Taggart 01/05/2024 03:48PM Approved
NIFS Final Approval William Field 01/09/2024 01:31PM Approved
Final Approval William Field 01/09/2024 01:31PM Approved
County Attorney
Approval as to Form Salvatore Spezio 01/09/2024 02:23PM Approved
RE & Insurance Verification Andrew Amato 01/09/2024 02:06PM Approved
NIFS Approval Mary Nori 01/19/2024 12:42PM Approved
Final Approval Mary Nori 01/19/2024 12:42PM Approved
OMB
NIFS Approval Jeff Nogid 01/09/2024 01:51PM Approved
NIFA Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/16/2024 11:41AM Approved
Final Approval Irfan Qureshi 01/16/2024 11:41AM Approved
Compliance & Vertical DCE
Procurement Compliance Andrew Levey 01/24/2024 02:35PM Approved
Approval
DCE Compliance Approval Robert Cleary 03/05/2024 12:02PM Approved
Vertical DCE Approval Arthur Walsh 03/14/2024 02:56PM Approved
Final Approval Arthur Walsh 03/14/2024 02:56PM Approved
Legislative Affairs Review
Final Approval | Christopher Leimone | 03/18/2024 02:16PM | Approved
Legislature
Final Approval | | In Progress
Comptroller
Claims Approval Pending
Legal Approval Pending




Accounting / NIFS Approval

Pending

Deputy Approval Pending
Final Approval Pending
NIFA

NIFA Approval Pending




RULES RESOLUTION NO. —-2024

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE TO
EXECUTE AN AMENDMENT TO A PERSONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE COUNTY OF NASSAU, ACTING ON
BEHALF OF THE NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND
THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC.

WHEREAS, the County has negotiated an amendment to a personal
services agreement with The Safe Center LI, Inc., to provide the County with
law enforcement support services for the Nassau County Police Department,
a copy of which is on file with the Clerk of the Legislature; now, therefore, be

it

RESOLVED, that the Rules Committee of the Nassau County
Legislature authorizes the County Executive to execute said amendment to the

agreement with The Safe Center LI, Inc.



THIS AMENDMENT dated as of date of exe
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Amendment as of
the date first above written.

/

£

F;

THE SAFE Cﬁ‘NH}*E;{;{J, INC.
By Ifif]
Name: ] qs—f,ﬂym; HARson
ie_£de0uHve _picceToR
Date: _!/‘5/3 :f

NASSAU COUNTY

By: S
Name:

Title: Deputy County Executive

Date: o

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORK )
) ss.:

COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On thesfzg_ day of JAMUARN in the year A4 ¥ _ before me personally came

Tesiua H'}Q/UQ_'?;U ____to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say
that he or she resides in the County of (Y {EENS  :thathe or she is the ZXEC - N RECTS K. of

THE SBre Cevmpre LI w( -, the corporation described herein and which executed the above
instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said

NOT TERESA C. AZZUE
NOTARY P UBLW NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No. 02426388262
Qualified in NASSAU Coumty
Commision Expires 03704203 7
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) 8s.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)
On the day of inthe year _______ before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she resides in the County of . that he or she is a Deputy County Executive of

the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which executed the above

instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County

Govermnment Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC



EXHIBIT
A



NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY

November 1, 2023 - October 31, 2024

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

NO. & STREET: 15 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000

CITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: NCPD Victim Safety Project

CATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES

APPROVED

| CURRENT BUDGET

1. PERSONNEL:

2. FRINGE BENEFITS:

3. RENT/UTILITIES:

4. FURNITURE /| EQUIPMENT:

5. GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS:
AUDIT/PAYROLL FEES

STAFF TRAINING
SUBSCRIPTIONS/DUES
COMPUTER CONSULTANT
FACILITY MAINTENANCE
INSURANCE

OFFICE/PROGRAM SUPPLIES
PHOTOCOPY/POSTAGE/PRINTING
STAFF TRAVEL
TELEPHONE/INTERNET

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS:

6. NET BUDGET

170,046.00

20,254.00

27,000.00

0.00

2,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
2,000.00
2,900.00
4,500.00
4,500,00
5,050.00
2,500.00
1,250.00

32,700.00

250,000.00




“IFA Nassau County Interim Finance Authority

Contract Approval Request Form (As of January 1, 2015)

1. Vendor: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

2. Amount requiring NIFA approval: $250,000.00
Amount to be encumbered: $250,000.00

Slip Type: Amendment

If new contract - $ amount should be full amount of contract

If advisement - NIFA only needs to review if it is increasing funds above the amount previously approved by NIFA
If amendment - $ amount should be full amount of amendment only

3. Contract Term: 11/01/2023 to 10/31/2024
Has work or services on this contract commenced? Yes

If yes, please explain: Safe Center provides support services for victims of domestic violence, child abuse, sexual abuse and human

4. Funding Source:

General Fund (GEN) X
Capital Improvement Fund

(CAP)

Federal % 0]
State % 0
County % 100

Is the cash available for the full amount of the contract?
If not, will it require a future borrowing?

Has the County Legislature approved the borrowing?
Has NIFA approved the borrowing for this contract?

Grant Fund (GRT)
Other

Yes
No
N/A
N/A

5. Provide a brief description (4 to 5 sentences) of the item for which this approval is requested:

This is an amendment to a contract to provide the Police Department with support services for victims of domestic violence, child abuse, sexual abuse and human
trafficking. The purpose of this amendment is to extend the term of the contract for one (1) additional year and increase the maximum amount by $250,000.00.

6. Has the item requested herein followed all proper procedures and thereby approved by the:

Nassau County Attorney as to form

Nassau County Committee and/or Legislature

Yes

Date of approval(s) and citation to the resolution where approval for this item was provided:

7. Identify all contracts (with dollar amounts) with this or an affiliated party within the prior 12 months:

| Contract ID | Posting Date

| Amount Added in Prior 12 Months |




AUTHORIZATION

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information contained in this
Contract Approval Request Form and any additional information submitted in
connection with this request is true and accurate and that all expenditures that will be
made in reliance on this authorization are in conformance with the Nassau County
Approved Budget and not in conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.
I understand that NIFA will rely upon this information in its official deliberations.

IQURESHI 01/16/2024
Authenticated User Date
COMPTROLLER’S OFFICE

To the best of my knowledge, I hereby certify that the information listed is true and
accurate and is in conformance with the Nassau County Approved Budget and not in
conflict with the Nassau County Multi-Year Financial Plan.

Regarding funding, please check the correct response:

I certify that the funds are available to be encumbered pending NIFA approval of this contract.

If this is a capital project:
I certify that the bonding for this contract has been approved by NIFA.
Budget is available and funds have been encumbered but the project requires NIFA bonding authorization.

Authenticated User Date

NIFA

Amount being approved by NIFA:

Payment is not guaranteed for any work commenced prior to this approval.

Authenticated User Date

NOTE: All contract submissions MUST include the County’s own routing slip, current
NIFS printouts for all relevant accounts and relevant Nassau County Legislature
communication documents and relevant supplemental information pertaining to the item
requested herein.

NIFA Contract Approval Request Form MUST be filled out in its entirety before being
submitted to NIFA for review.

NIFA reserves the right to request additional information as needed.



COUNTY OF NASSAU
POLITICAL CAMPAIGN CONTRIBUTION DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Has the vendor or any corporate officers of the vendor provided campaign contributions pursuant to the New York State
Election Law in (a) the period beginning April 1, 2016 and ending on the date of this disclosure, or (b), beginning April 1, 2018, the
period beginning two years prior to the date of this disclosure and ending on the date of this disclosure, to the campaign
committees of any of the following Nassau County elected officials or to the campaign committees of any candidates for any of
the following Nassau County elected offices: the County Executive, the County Clerk, the Comptroller, the District Attorney, or any

County Legislator?

YES [ ] NO [X] if yes, to what campaign committee?

—
_

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joshua Hanson [JHANSON@TSCLI.ORG]

Vendor: The Safe Center Li, Inc.

Dated: 12/13/2023 12:03:50 pm

Title: Executive Director

Pagelof1l Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the guestionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMITA COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

L, Principal Name: christine Egan
Date of birth:

Home address:
State/Province/ Zip/Postal

City: ! Territory: _ Code: -_

Country: uUS

Business Address: 105 Maxess Road
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: NY Code: 11747

Melville
Country us
Telephone: 2122172344

Other present address{es):

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:
Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President Treasurer

Chairman of Board
Chief Exec. Officer
Chief Financial Officer
Vice President 07/16/2021

_07/16/202° — ———
(Other)

e ———
-

e r—————

3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questIonnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

Page 1 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business of notfor-profit organization other

than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [] If Yes, provide details.
l | was a Manager of Steward Asset Management LLC from Jan 2000 to October 2000 \

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years

while you were a principal owner or officer?

EYES []NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

—————

ired below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, oras a result of

NOTE: An affirmative answer is requ
esponse to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,

any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed r
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7 In the past {5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5in which

you have beena principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for

cause?

YES [] and corrective action taken.

NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances

C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,

failure to meet pre-qualification standards?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [1NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

i

8. Have any of the businesses of organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings iniiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such

business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire‘}

Is there any felony charge pending against you?
es and corrective action taken.

a.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstanc

Rev. 3-2016
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b. is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] !f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
e ]
d. in the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an

element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action ta

ken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

- ———

10 In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed

t, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57
d corrective action taken.

a
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances an

11 in addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while

you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. —
ISV

12 In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I

13 For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 3 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



1, i Christine Egan _J , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I @sﬁne Egan J , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enterinto a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Safe Center LI, Inc.
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Christine Egan CHRlSTlNEREGAN11530@GMAlL.COM

Vice President
Title

12/23/2023 11:11:02 am
Date

Page 4 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the guestionnaire.

AREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE C
IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND

15 Principal Name: CAROL A. GLICK
Date of birth:
Home address:

) ) State/Province/ Zip/Postal
— Territory: ! Code: !’

City:
Country: Us
Business Address: 80102 Spruce Pond Circle
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Plainview Territory: NY Code: 11803
Country usS

Telephone: (516) 658-4778

Other present address(es):
State/Province/ Zip/Postal

City: e Catiny Territory: = Code: s =
Country: o=
Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each {check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary 07/01/2014
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
L
Page 1 of 4
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5 Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other

than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

I

6. Has any governmental entity award
while you were a principal owner or officer?

YES [ 1 NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,

photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

ed any contractsto a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for
cause?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

' ]

L
C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
]

[ ]
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending

that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] !f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

_ |

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the
tion of the last 7 year period,

subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any por
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings inidated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?

YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

- |

Rev. 3-2016
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b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. _]

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10 In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11 Inaddition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while

you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12 Inthe past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13 Forthe past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 3 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



|, | Carol A Glick j . hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, rCarol A Glick I . hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Carol A Glick CAROLGLICK@HOTMAIL.COM

Secretary and Director

Title

12/13/2023 04:30:02 pm
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all

greater ownership interest in the proposer.

officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answerany

guestion, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND

COMPLETELY. FAILU

RE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN

THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

ik Principal Name: Cara Patricia Cronin
Date of hirth:
Home address:
State/Province/ Zip/Posta!
City: ! Territory: ! Code: -_
Country: us
Business Address: 100 E Old Country Road ste 1
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Mineola Territory: NY Code: 11501
Country uUsS
Telephone: 5167472220
Other present address(es):
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:
Telephone:
List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached
2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 06/28/2022
(Other)
3 Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
4, Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution

made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the guestionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

Page 1 of 4
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other

than the one submitting the questionnaire?

_YES [X] NO [] If Yes, provide details.

| Cronin & Cronin Law Firm PLLC, owner

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years

while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
l

L -

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, oras a result of
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all guestions checked "YES". If you need more space,

photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. in the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. :I
C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,

failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

|

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the

subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such

business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance, (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

.

9.
a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

c. s there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. j
d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an

element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] !f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

[ ]

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10 In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57
YES [ ] NO [X] !f yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. j

11 In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while

you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

L |

12 Inthe past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

L l

13 For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

|
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I, rCara Cronin I . hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may resultin rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, rCara Cronin I , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

The Safe Center Long Island
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Cara Cronin CARA.CRONIN@GMAIL.COM

Executive Board member, Vice President
Title

12/10/2023 08:49:02 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

EFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
VE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAR
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSI

1. Principal Name: Robert S Zuccaro
Date of birth:
Home address:

' State/Province/ Zip/Postal
| N v . e N

Country: us

Business Address: none

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
<P,

City: E Territory: e Code:
Country L =

Telephone:

Other present address(es): (AR,

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:

Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2% Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer 05/16/2018
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)

3, Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the quesﬁonnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other

than the one submitting the questionnaire?

YES [X] NO [ ] If Yes, provide details.
Treasurer, Catholic Health Services of Long Island ("CHSLI") since 02/01/2018. includes Mercy Medical Center, St Francis l

Hospital, St Catherine of Sienna Medical Center, 5t Charles Hospital, St Joseph Hospital and Good Samaritan Hospital |
Medical Center. \

sation listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organi
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [X] NO [] If Yes, provide details.

EHSL! has multiple grant contracts with federal, state and local governments.

e automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction aros
"YES". If you need more space,

any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which

you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [1NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. j

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for

cause?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
L |

c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,

failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

L

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

-

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?

YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

-

a. is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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b. is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

G Is there any administrative charge pending against you?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?

YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

-

10 In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the

subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

11 In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while

you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12 In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13 For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or

local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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I, | RobertS Zuccaro j . hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, rRobert S Zuccaro J , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. 1 understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

The Safe Center of L.I. Inc.

Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Robert S Zuccaro RSZUCCARO@AOL.COM

Treasurer

Title

12/09/2023 11:40:29 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1; Principal Name: Shanell Parrish-Brown
Date of hirth:
Home address:

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: - Territory: - Code: -___

Country: us
Business Address: 15 Grumman Road
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Bethpage Territory: NY Code: 11714
Country uUs
Telephone: 5164654742
Other present address(es):
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: SRR Territory: Code:

Country:

Telephone:  SiEES-

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)

President 05/18/2022 Treasurer

Chairman of Board Shareholder

Chief Exec. Officer Secretary

Chief Financial Officer Partner

Vice President 11/18/2020

(Other)
3 Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details. :l
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution

made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the guestionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

| —
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5, Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other

than the one submitting the questionnaire?
_YES [X] NO [] If Yes, provide details.
Binwin Enterprises Corp

President

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5in the past 3 years

while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details. j

sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the
d response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,

any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detaile
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.

7. In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which

you have been a principal owner or officer:
Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

a.
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. :]
b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
c. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the

dings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,

subject of involuntary bankruptcy procee
rs ago and/or is any such

been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 yea

business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?
YES [} NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. {Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.)

‘

a, Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.
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10

11

12

13

b s there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?

YES NO[ If rovide an lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

C Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If ide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES NO If es, rovide an lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

e In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If ide an ex anation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [] NO if rovide ane lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you heen the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57

YES NO If es, rovideanex anation ofthe circumstances and corrective action taken

In the p n has b s |

Q een f I Jor il t e of
in by a n i limi o) r | while
you were a principal owner or officer?

YES NO If rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES NO X If s, rovidean lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or

local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES ]NO If rovide an lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

Rev. 3-2016
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I, |—Shanell Parrish-Brown J , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, Ehanell Parrish-Brown :] , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

The Safe Center of Long Island
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Shanell Parrish-Brown SPBO2ESQ@YAHOO.COM

Board President
Title

12/09/2023 10:41:30 am
Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All questions on these guestionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent (10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

1. Principal Name: Joshua Hanson
Date of birth:
Home address:

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: - Territory: ! Code: -

Country: us
Business Address: 15 Grumman Rd. W., Suite 1000

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Bethpage Territory: NY Code: 11714
Country us
Telephone: 516.465.4700
Other present address(es):

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:
Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

2. Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer 12/16/2022 Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide detalls.
4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of security or lease or any other type of contribution

made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

=
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5. Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
'.

| il

6. Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years

while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

NOTE: An affirmative answer is required below whether the sanction arose automatically, by operation of law, or as a result of
any action taken by a government agency. Provide a detailed response to all questions checked "YES". If you need more space,
photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the questionnaire.
s In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?

YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

I J

b. Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for
cause?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. _\
C. Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,

failure to meet pre-qualification standards?
YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

|

d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the
subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,
been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such
business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?

YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If

you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attached it to the questionnaire.) :l

-

a. Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

Page 2 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

G Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

]

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

10 In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 57

_YES [ 1 NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken. ‘

11 In addition to the information provided, in the past 5 years has any business or organization listed in response to
Question 5, been the subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation and/or any other type of
investigation by any government agency, including but not limited to federal, state, and local regulatory agencies while

you were a principal owner or officer?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

12 Inthe past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

13 For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

| i

Page 3 of 4 Rev. 3-2016



{, | Joshua Hanson J , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement

willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

l, Doshua Hanson J , hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form: and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. | understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

The Safe Center LI, Inc.
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joshua A Hanson JHANSON@TSCLI.ORG

Executive Director
Title

12/08/2023 12:49:27 pm

Date
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PRINCIPAL QUESTIONNAIRE FORM

All guestions on these questionnaires must be answered by all officers and any individuals who hold a ten percent {10%) or
greater ownership interest in the proposer. Answers typewritten or printed in ink. If you need more space to answer any
question, make as many photocopies of the appropriate page(s) as necessary and attach them to the questionnaire.

COMPLETE THIS QUESTIONNAIRE CAREFULLY AND COMPLETELY. FAILURE TO SUBMIT A COMPLETE QUESTIONNAIRE MAY MEAN
THAT YOUR BID OR PROPOSAL WILL BE REJECTED AS NON-RESPONSIVE AND IT WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED FOR AWARD

il Principal Name: Thomas J Locascio
Date of birth:

Home address:
Zip/Postal

State/Province/
City: _ Territory: L Code:

Country: us
Business Address: 333 Earle Ovington Blvd.

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Uniondale Territory: NY Code: 11553
Country us
Telephone: 6318791880
Other present address(es):

State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:
Telephone:

List of other addresses and telephone numbers attached

Ve Positions held in submitting business and starting date of each (check all applicable)
President Treasurer
Chairman of Board Shareholder
Chief Exec. Officer Secretary
Chief Financial Officer Partner
Vice President 05/18/2022
(Other)
3. Do you have an equity interest in the business submitting the questionnaire?

YES [] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.

4. Are there any outstanding loans, guarantees or any other form of secu rity or lease or any other type of contribution
made in whole or in part between you and the business submitting the questionnaire?
YES [ ] NO [X] If Yes, provide details.
Rev. 3-2016
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5 Within the past 3 years, have you been a principal owner or officer of any business or notfor-profit organization other
than the one submitting the questionnaire?
YES X NO IfYes, rovide details.
D cto A lanticM ne Conservation Soc et
6 Has any governmental entity awarded any contracts to a business or organization listed in Section 5 in the past 3 years
while you were a principal owner or officer?
YES NO IfY rovide details
Atlantic Marine Conservation Society received approximately $219,000 in government grant support. A copy of their

most recent form 990 is attached

1 File(s) uploaded: Form 990 - 2021 _Final.pdf

N e he n arose au tically, by operation of law, or as a result of
de nse to allq ons checked "YES". if you need more space,
P o qu
7 In the past (5) years, have you and/or any affiliated businesses or not-for-profit organizations listed in Section 5 in which
you have been a principal owner or officer:
a. Been debarred by any government agency from entering into contracts with that agency?
YES NO if rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken
b Been declared in default and/or terminated for cause on any contract, and/or had any contracts cancelled for
cause?
YES NO If rovide an anation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

Been denied the award of a contract and/or the opportunity to bid on a contract, including, but not limited to,
failure to meet pre-qualification standards?

YES NO If rovide an e lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken
d. Been suspended by any government agency from entering into any contract with it; and/or is any action pending
that could formally debar or otherwise affect such business’s ability to bid or propose on contract?
YES NO If rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken
8. Have any of the businesses or organizations listed in response to Question 5 filed a bankruptcy petition and/or been the

subject of involuntary bankruptcy proceedings during the past 7 years, and/or for any portion of the last 7 year period,

been in a state of bankruptcy as a result of bankruptcy proceedings initiated more than 7 years ago and/or is any such

business now the subject of any pending bankruptcy proceedings, whenever initiated?

YES [ ] NO [X] If 'Yes', provide details for each such instance. (Provide a detailed response to all questions check "Yes". If
u need more s hot the a riate and attached it to the uestionnaire.

9.
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10

11

12

13

a Is there any felony charge pending against you?
YES NO If de anex nation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

b. Is there any misdemeanor charge pending against you?
YES NO If es, rovide an ex anation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

c. Is there any administrative charge pending against you?
YES NO If rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

d. In the past 10 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony, or of any other crime, an
element of which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES NO If an ex anation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

e. In the past 5 years, have you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES NO If rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

f. In the past 5 years, have you been found in violation of any administrative or statutory charges?
YES NO If rovide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken.

In addition to the information provided in response to the previous questions, in the past 5 years, have you been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency and/or the subject of an investigation where such investigation was related to activities performed
at, for, or on behalf of the submitting business entity and/or an affiliated business listed in response to Question 5?
YES NO X]If es vide an ex lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

d to thein p de has an or nse
] been th f im Jorac st her eof
ti n by any n en imited st I enc  while
you were a principal owner or officer? )
YES NO X]If rovide an anation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

In the past 5 years, have you or this business, or any other affiliated business listed in response to Question 5 had any
sanction imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES NO |f rovide an lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

For the past 5 tax years, have you failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal, state or
local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES NO If ean lanation of the circumstances and corrective action taken

Rev. 3-2016
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I, Ehomas Locascio , hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, E\omas Locascio J . hereby certify that | have read and understand all the

items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers to each item therein to the best of my knowledge,
information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change in circumstances occurring after the submission of
this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief. 1 understand that
the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as additional inducement to enter into a contract with the

submitting business entity.

CERTIFICATION
A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE MAY

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

The Safe Center, LI
Name of submitting business

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Thomas Locascio TLOCASCIO@GMAIL.COM

Vice President, Board of Directors

Title

12/08/2023 11:39:52 am
Date
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The contract shall be awarded to the responsible
reliability of the proposer and the capacity of the proposer to per

Business History Form

to the County and who will best promote the public interest.

In addition to the submission of proposals, each proposer sh
be filled out by the owner of a sole proprietorship or by an aut

submitting the Proposal.

NOTE: All guestions require a response,

proposer who, at the discretion of the County,
form the services required by the County, offers the best value

even if response is “none” or “not-applicable.” No blanks.

taking into consideration the

all complete and submit this questionnaire. The questionnaire shall
horized representative of the firm, corporation or partnership

(USE ADD!TIONAL SHEETS IF NECESSARY TO FULLY ANSWER THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS).
Date: 01/03/2023
1) Proposer’s Legal Name: THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC. -
2) Address of Place of Business: 15 GRUMMAN RD. WEST, SUITE 1000
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: BETHPAGE Territory: NY Code: (11714
Country: US
3) Mailing Address (if different):
State/Province/ Zip/Postal
City: Territory: Code:
Country:
Phone: (516) 465-4700
l7Does the business own or rent its facilities? Rent If other, please provide details:
4) Dun and Bradstreet number: ‘
5) Federal I.D. Number: ‘
6) The proposer is a: Other (Describe) Not for Profit
7) Does this business share office space, staff, or equipment expenses with any other business?
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, please provide details: —]
8) Does this business control one or more other businesses?

Page 1 of 6
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YES NO

lease rovide details

Does this business have one or more affiliates, and/oris it a subsidiary of, or controlled by, any other business?

9)
YES NO If lease ide details
10) Has the proposer ever had a bond or surety cancelled or forfeited, or a contract with Nassau County or any other
government entity terminated?
YES[]NO [X] If yes, state the name of bonding agency, (if a bond), date, amount of bond and reason for such
cancellation or forfeiture or details rdi the termination if a contract
11) Has the proposer, during the past seven years, been declared bankrupt?
YES ]NO If s, state date, court urisdiction amount of liabilities and amount of assets
12) In the past five years, has this business and/or any of its owners and/or officers and/or any affiliated business, been the
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust investigation by any federal, state or local prosecuting or
investigative agency? And/or, in the past 5 years, have any o or officer of any iated business he
subject of a criminal investigation and/or a civil anti-trust inv by any federal, s or local prose or
investigative agency, where such investigation was related to activities performed at, for, or on behalf of an affiliated
business.
YES []NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
13) In the past 5 years s this business and/orany  ts owners
subject of an inves  tion by any governmenta cy, includi
cies? An ,in past 5y , has any owner and/or o
tigation ny rnment ncy, including but not limited to federal, state and local regulatory agencies, for
matters pertaining to that individual’s position at or relationship to an affiliated business.
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken.
14) d r or rial is bu he ord g
t, e nt arg even ly dur
y g an dly ondu ne
in
YES [ ] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action
taken

b) Any misdemeanor charge pending?

YES []1NO [X]
taken.

Page 2 of 6
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¢) In the past 10 years, you been convicted, after trial or by plea, of any felony and/or any other crime, an element of
which relates to truthfulness or the underlying facts of which related to the conduct of business?
YES[] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

[

d) In the past 5 years, been convicted, after trial or by plea, of a misdemeanor?
YES [ ] NO [X] if yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.

[

e) In the past 5 years, been found in violation of any administrative, statutory, or reguiatory provisions?
YES[] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.
L |

15) In the past (5) years, has this business or any of its owners or officers, or any other affiliated business had any sanction
imposed as a result of judicial or administrative proceedings with respect to any professional license held?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such investigation, an explanation of the circumstances and corrective action

taken.,
L ]

16) For the past (5) tax years, has this business failed to file any required tax returns or failed to pay any applicable federal,
state or local taxes or other assessed charges, including but not limited to water and sewer charges?
YES [] NO [X] If yes, provide details for each such year. Provide a detailed response to all
questions checked ‘YES'. If you need more space, photocopy the appropriate page and attach it to the guestionnaire.

17 Conflict of Interest:
a) Please disclose any conflicts of interest as outlined below. NOTE: If no conflicts exist, please expressly state “No

conflict exists.”
(i) Any material financial relationships that your firm or any firm employee has that may create a conflict of
interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

|_No conflict exists —|

(i) Any family relationship that any employee of your firm has with any County public servant that may create a
conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.

LNo conflict exists _]

(iii) Any other matter that your firm believes may create a conflict of interest or the appearance of a conflict of
interest in acting on behalf of Nassau County.
| No conflict exists _]

b) Please describe any procedures your firm has, or would adopt, to assure the County that a conflict of interest
would not exist for your firm in the future.

See attached TSCLI policy.
| Should a potential conflict of interest arise we will contact the County and be guided accordingly.

2 File(s) uploaded: TSCLI CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.pdf, TSCLI CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY.pdf
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B.

Include a resume or detailed description of the Proposer’s professional qualifications, demonstrating extensive
experience in your profession. Any prior similar experiences, and the results of these experiences, must be identified.

Have you previously uploaded the below information under in the Document Vault?
YES[]INO [X]

Is the proposer an individual?
YES [ ] NO [X] Should the proposer be other than an individual, the Proposal MUST include:

i) Date of formation;

| 05/23/1978

ii) Name, addresses, and position of all persons having a financial interest in the company, including shareholders,
members, general or limited partner. If none, explain.

No persons have a financial interest inthe company.

i) Name, address and position of all officers and directors of the company. If none, explain.

I_See attached Board of Directors list.

4 File(s) uploaded: 2021 TSCLI BOD Contact Info. List.pdf, 2022 TSCLI BOD Contact Info. List.pdf, 2022 TSCLi BOD
List aff only-BOD.docx, TSCLI BOD 2021.pdf

iv) State of incorporation (if applicable);
NY
v) The number of employees in the firm;
[ 104
vi) Annual revenue of firm;
| 8148481
vii) Summary of relevant accomplishments

[ See attached summary of accomplishments.

1File(s) uploaded: SUMMARY OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS. pdf

viii)  Copies of all state and local licenses and permits.

2 File(s) uploaded: OPERATING CERT MAY 2021.pdf, The Safe Center LI DV Shelter OC 5.14.24 pdf

Indicate number of years in business.

| 45

| S
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Provide any other information which would be a

reliability to perform these services.

ppropriate and helpful in determining the Proposer’s capacity and

All information provided in attachment.

Provide names and addresses for no fewer than three re

who are qualified to evaluate the Proposer’s capability to perform this work.

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone
Fax #

E-Mail Address

Company
Contact Person
Address

City

Country
Telephone

Fax #

E-Mail Address

Page 5 of 6

NYS Office of Children and Family Services

ferences for whom the Proposer has provided similar services or

Kathryn Clark, Program Manager, Child and Family Safety Unit

52 Washington St.

Rensselaer Sfate/Provinée/Territory

us

(518) 402-1369

Kathryn.Clark@ocfs.ny.gov

CN Guidance and Counseling Services, Inc.

NY

Sherri Kaplan, SCSW-R, Division Director

55 West Ames Court

Plainview State/Province/Territory

us

(516) 704-3529

skaplan@centralnassau.crg

YES Community Counseling Center

NY

Adrienne LoPresti, Executive Director

75 Grand Ave,

Massapequa State/Province/Territory

uUs
(516) 799-3203

alopresi@yes.org

NY

Rev. 3-2016



l, | Joshua Hanson 4] » hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement
willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any
affiliated entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

I, fJ_oshua Hanson j , hereby certify that [ have read and understand all the

RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT BID OR FUTURE
BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL CHARGES.

Name of submitting business: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joshua Hanson JHANSON@TSCLI.ORG

Executive Director
Title

12/13/2023 12:05:30 pm
Date

Page 6 of 6 Rev. 3-2016
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center.

THE SAFE CENTER OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2023J

OFFICERS (01/2023):

Shanell Parrish-Brown, Esq. - President
Home:

Cara Cronin, Esq. — Vice President
Partner

Cronin & Cronin Law Firm

200 Old Country Rd #470
Mineola, NY 11501

W: 516-747-2220

F: 516-747-2240
ccronin@cronintaxlaw.com

Christine Egan-Philippides — Vice President
Senior Vice President of Client Administration
Mittleman Investment, LLC

105 Maxess Rd — Suite 207

Melville, NY 11747

Thomas Locascio - Vice President
Director of External Affairs at the Long Island
Power Authority

Robert Zuccaro, CPA — Treasurer




MEMBERS AT LARGE:

Stephen G. Bondi, CPA

Chief Compliance Officer & Chief Financial Officer
Mittleman Investment, LLC

400 Madison Avenue, 14™ |

New York, NY 10017

=

llene Cooper, Esq.
Farrell Fritz, PC

400 RXR Plaza
Uniondale, NY 11556
s
F:51-336-2233
lcooper@farrellfritz.com

Laura Curran

Raymond Czajkowski
RIC Realty Consulting Services, Inc.
rayc@®rijcrc.com

Henry Davidson

Private Wealth Advisor Managing Partner
Ameriprise Financial Services, Inc

100 Quentin Roosevelt Blvd.,

Suite 405

Garden City, NY 11530

W: 516-629-9911

F:516-629-9901
henry.d.davidson@ampf.com

Adam Dejak

Senior Vice President

Sterling National Bank

ficees e I
W: 516-682-1421
ey

Adejak@snb.com

Esther Fortunoff-Greene

Four Leaf Designs LLC dba Fortunoff Jeweiry
PO Box 132

Westbury, New York, 11590

W: 516-334-1574 (home office)
esther@fortunoffiewelry.com




Marilyn Genoa, Esq.
Genoa & Associates, P.C.
Attorneys at Law

1225 Franklin Ave.
Garden City, NY 11530
W: 516-759-7940

Scott Gyllensten

Bethpage Federal Credit Union
899 S. Qyster Bay Road
Bethpage, NY 11714
W:516-349-4255
sgyllensten@bethpagefcu.com

U

Local Address: i)
sz ol

e =

Margaret (Peggy) Keane
PSEG LI Managing Director and VP Canstruction
and Business Services

= .
R d
g TN

William Liu, CFp

The Empire Group

USB Financial Services Inc.

58 South Services Road, Ste 310
Melville, NY 11747

W: 631-420-6463

Will.liu@ubs.com

Judy Marrazzo

President, Paul Jann Advertising, Inc.
P.O. Box 286

East Norwich, NY 11732

W: 516-624-0561

F:516-624-0574
Imarrazzo@piads.com

Stacey Novick

Thomas Paccione, MBA

Chief Financial Officer Fortune Footwear, Inc.
174 Hudson Street

New York, NY 10013

W: 212-431-8400 ext. 222

F:212-431-9480

C: s

Eric W. Penzer, Esq — Vice President
Partner

fFarrell Fritz, P.C,

1320 RXR Plaza

Uniondale, NY 11556-1320

W: 516-227-0618

F:516-227-0777
epenzer@farrellfritz.com

Susan Rin




Karen Siris, Ed.D.
Co-Founder School Leaders for Change

Dr. Rachelle Scott

Vice President of Mental Health
Eden Heaith

101 Greenwich St. Suite 403
New York, NY 10006
W:917-280-2494




COUNTY OF NASSAU

CONSULTANT’S, CONTRACTOR’S AND VENDOR’S DISCLOSURE FORM

1. Name of the Entity: THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC.

Address: 15 GRUMMAN RD. WEST, SUITE 1000

City: BETHPAGE State/Province/Territory: NY Zip/Postal Code: 11714
Country: us

2. Entity’s Vendor Identification Number: -

3. Type of Business: Other (specify) Not for Profit

and addresses of all principals; that is, all individuals serving on the Board of Directors or comparable body, all

4. List names
ntures, and all members and officers of limited

partners and [imited partners, all corporate officers, all parties of Joint Ve
liability companies {attach additional sheets if necessary):

5 File(s) uploaded: 2021 TSCLI BOD Contact Info. List.pdf, 2022 TSCLI BOD Contact Info. List.pdf, 2022 TSCLI BOD List aff only-

BOD.docx, 2023 TSCLI BOD Contact Info. List.docx, TSCLI BOD 2021.pdf

nd addresses of all shareholders, members, or partners of the firm. If the shareholder is not an individual, list

5. List names a
on, include a copy of the 10K in lieu of completing

the individual shareholders/partners/members. If a Publicly held Corporati
this section.
If none, explain.

m) shareholders, members or partners of firm. J

tered on line 1. above (if none, enter “None”}. Attach

6. List all affiliated and related companies and their relationship to the firm en
ke part in the performance of this contract. Such

a separate disclosure form for each affiliated or subsidiary company that may ta
disclosure shall be updated to include affiliated or subsidiary companies not previously disclosed that participate in the

performance of the contract.

None.

7. List all lobbyists whose services were utilized at any stage in this matter (i.e., pre-bid, bid, post-bid, etc.). If none, enter “None.”
The term “lobbyist” means any and every person or organization retained, employed or designated by any client to influence - or
promote a matter before - Nassau County, its agencies, boards, commissions, department heads, legislators or committees,
including but not limited to the Open Space and Parks Advisory Committee and Planning Commission. Such matters include, but are
not limited to, requests for proposals, development or improvement of real property subject to County regulation, procurements.
The term “lobbyist” does not include any officer, director, trustee, employee, counse! or agent of the County of Nassau, or State of

Page10f3



New York, when discharging his or her official duties.

Are there lobbyists involved in this matter?
YES [ ] NO [X]

(a) Name, title, business address and telephone number of lobbyist(s):
mo lobbyist utilized.

(b) Describe lobbying activity of each lobbyist. See below for a complete description of lobbying activities.
] No lobbying activity.

(c) List whether and where the person/organization is registered as a lobbyist (e.g., Nassau County, New York

State):
[ No registered lobbyist,

8. VERIFICATION: This section must be signed by a principal of the consultant, contractor or Vendor authorized as a signatory of the
firm for the purpose of executing Contracts.

The undersigned affirms and so swears that he/she has read and understood the foregoing statements and they are, to his/her

knowledge, true and accurate.

Electronically signed and certified at the date and time indicated by:
Joshua Hanson [JHANSON@TSCL!.ORG]

Dated: 12/13/2023 12:06:35 pm

Title: Executive Director

Page 2 of 3
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Certificate of No Change Form

All fields must be filled. Wgsn?
A materially false statement willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this certification, and/or the failure to conduct

appropriate due diligence in verifying the information that is the subject of this certification, may result in rendering the

submitting entity non-responsible for the purpose of contract award.
A materially false statement willfully or fraudulently made in connection with this certification may subject the person making

the false statement to criminal charges.

l, Louanne Marchand state that | have read and understand all the items contained in the

disclosure documents listed below and certify that as of this date, these items have not changed. | further certify that, to the
best of my knowledge, information and belief, those answers are full, complete, and accurate; and that, to the best of my
knowledge, information, and belief, those answers continue to be full, complete, and accurate.

In addition, | further certify on behalf of the submitting vendor that the information contained in the principal questionnaire(s)
have not changed and have been verified and continue, to the best of my knowledge, to be full, complete and accurate.

I understand that Nassau County will rely on the information supplied in this certification as additional inducement to enter
into a contract with the submitting entity.

Vendor Disclosures
This refers to the vendor integrity and disclosure forms submitted for the vendor doing business with the County.

Name of Submitting Entity: Louanne Marchand

Vendor's Address: 15 GRUMMAN RD. WEST BETHPAGE NY US 11714

Vendor’s EIN or TIN: _-

Forms Submitted:

Political Campaign Contribution Disclosure Form: 01/03/2023 02:35:26 pm

Lobbyist Registration and Disclosure Form: 01/03/2023 02:35:55 pm

Business History Form certified: 01/03/2023 02:36:52 pm

Consultant’s, Contractor’s, and Vendor’s Disclosure Form: 01/03/2023 02:37:44 pm
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Principal Questionnaire(s)
This refers to the most recent principal questionnaire submissions.

Principal Name
. Date Certified

Thomas Locascio [TLOCASCIO@GMAIL.COM]

12/08/2023 11:39:52 am

Principal Name
Date Certified

Robert S Zuccaro [RSZUCCARO@AOL.COM]
12/09/2023 11:40:29 pm

Principal Name
Date Certified

Carol A Glick [CAROLGLICK@HOTMAIL.COM]

12/13/2023 04:30:02 pm

Principal Name
Date Certified

loshua A Hanson [JHANSON®@TSCLI.ORG]
12/08/2023 12:49:27 pm

Principal Name
Date Certified

Shanell Parrish-Brown [SPBO2ESQ@YAHOO.COM]

12/09/2023 10:41:30 am

Principal Name
Date Certified

Christine Egan [CHRISTINEREGAN11530@GMAIL.COM]

12/23/2023 11:11:02 am

Principal Name
Date Certified

Cara Cronin [CARA.CRONIN@GMAIL.COM]

12/10/2023 08:49:02 pm

l, Louanne Marchand hereby acknowledge that a materially false statement willfully or

fraudulently made in connection with this form may result in rendering the submitting business entity and/or any affiliated
entities non-responsible, and, in addition, may subject me to criminal charges.

| further certify that I have read and understand all the items contained in this form; that | supplied full and complete answers
to each item therein to the best of my knowledge, information and belief; that | will notify the County in writing of any change
in circumstances occurring after the submission of this form; and that all information supplied by me is true to the best of my
knowledge, information and belief. | understand that the County will rely on the information supplied in this form as
additional inducement to enter into a contract with the submitting business entity

Page 2 of 3



CERTIFICATION

A MATERIALLY FALSE STATEMENT WILLFULLY OR FRAUDULENTLY MADE IN CONNECTION WITH THIS QUESTIONNAIRE
MAY RESULT IN RENDERING THE SUBMITTING BUSINESS ENTITY NOT RESPONSIBLE WITH RESPECT TO THE PRESENT
81D OR FUTURE BIDS, AND, IN ADDITION, MAY SUBJECT THE PERSON MAKING THE FALSE STATEMENT TO CRIMINAL

CHARGES.”

Louanne Marchand LMARCHAND@TSCLI.ORG

Name

Director of Contract Management

Title

THE SAFE CENTER Li, INC.

Name of Submitting Entity

12/27/2023 12:10:52 pm

Date
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Workers' CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE COVERAGE

Compensation

Board NYS DISABILITY AND PAID FAMILY LEAVE BENEFITS LAW

PART 1. To be completed by NYS disability and Paid Family Leave benefits carrier or censed insurance agent of that ca

1a. Legal Name & Address of Insured {use street address only) 1b. Business Telephone Number of Insured

THE SAFE CENTER LI INC 516-465-4700
ATTN: NE MARCHANG
15 GR ROAD-W. SUITE 1000

BETHPAGE, NY 11714
1c. Federal Employer identification Number of Insured

or Social Security Number
Work Locatlon of Insured (Only required if coverage is specifically limited to
certain locations in New York State, i.e , Wrap-Up Policy)

2. Name and Address of Entity Requesting Proof of Coverage 3a Name of Insurance Carrier
(Entity Being Listed as the Certificate Holder) ShelterPoint Life Insurance Company

NASSAU COUNTY
1 WEST STREET
MINEOLA, NY 11501

3b. Palicy Number of Entity Listed in Box "1a"
DBL96450

3c. Policy effective period
04/01/2023 to 03/3112024

4, Policy provides the following benefits
A. Both disabliity and paid family leave benefits.
B. Disability benefits only.
D C. Paid family leave benefits only.
5. Policy covers:
A. All of the employer's employees eligible under the NYS Disability and Paid Family Leave Ben
D B. Only the following class or classes of employer's employees:

efits Law

Under am an ve or agent surance and named

insured has NYS Disability and/or Paid Family Leave Benefils insurance coverage as described above

6/15/2023 By W

(signature of insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS L censed insurance Ageat of that insurance carrier)

Date Signed

Telephone Numbper Name and Tite Richard White, Chief ve Offi

IMPORTANT If Boxes 4A and 5A are checked, and this torm is signed by the insurance carrier's authorized representative or NYS
Licensed Insurance Agent of that carrier, this certificate is COMPLETE. Mail it directly 1o the certificate holder.

If Bax 4B, 4C or 5B 1s checked this certificate 1s NOT COMPLETE fo purpases of Section 220 Subd. 8 of the NYS
Disability and Paid Family Leave Benefits Law It must be emailed to PAU@wcb ny.gov or  can be mailed for
completion to the Workers' Compensation Board Plans Acceptance Unit, PO Box 5200, Binghamton, NY 3902-5200.

PART 2. To be by the NYS Warkers Compensation Board Only if Box 48, 4C or 58 have heen checked)
State of New York

Workers' Comp n
Accordin inform ta by the NYS e mpens d, -named employer has complied with the
NYS Dis  ty and y e Benefits L rt of the Workers' Compensation Law) with respect to all of their employees
Date Signed By

{Signature of Authorized NYS Warkers Cempensation Board Employee!

Telephone Number Name and Title

write NYS disability and paid family leave benefits msurance policies and NYS licensed insurance

Please Note: Only insurance cariers licensed to
ce brokers are NOT authorized to issue this form.

agents of those insurance carriers are authorized to 1ssue Form DB-120.1 Insuran

D824 (12:21) mi”’l!ll!lllllllllll!llliII|II|II|II|!II1I])|IH”|1|

DB-12G.1 (12~



CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY O
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF NSURANCE

DATE {(MM/DD/YYYY}
09/22/2023

CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS

R

OF INFORMATION ONLY AND
NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEN

D OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES

DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE {

SSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

an
I SUBROGATION iS WAIVED, subjact to the tenms and conditions of the policy,

or
certain policies may require an sndorsement. A statement on

this certificate does not confer

to the certificats holder In lleu of such

PRODUCER Cindy Peralta
TOG Insurance Brokerage Group Inc. (914) 4) 694-8552
d/bfa The Qbennan Companies
800 Wastchester Avenue #5-628 M
Ryse Brook NY 10573 18058
INSURED . State Insurance

The Safe Center LI, Inc Aspen Insurance 43460

15 Grumman Rd W

Bathpage NY 11714

23-24 NUMBER:
5TO THE POLICIES OF BELOW HAVE ISSUED TO INSURED ABOVE THE PERIOD

INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREM

CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFI
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE Bl

TYPE OF INSURANCE
COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE [E OCCUR

Y

LIM(T APPLIES PER:

PRO-
pouCY JECT LoC

AUTOMOBILE LIABIUTY

ANY AUTO

OWNED SCHEDULED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS

HIRED NON-CWNED
AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY

UMBRELLA LIAB OCCUR

EXCESS UAB Y

AND EMPLOYERS® LIABILITY YIN

cu N/A

OFF!
(Mandatory in NH)

DIRECTOR & OFFICERS
€ MANAGING AGENT INCLUDED

DESGRIPTION Of OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES [ACORD 101, A

ENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT O

FORDED BY THE POLICIES DE
EEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

PHPK25348068 08/3172023

PHPK2594806 08/31/2023

PHUBBT8868 08/31/2023

DVA106264500 06/11/2023

duls, may be hed il more space ls req

Certificate holder is inciuded as additional insured as required by written conltracl or agreemant

Nassau County
1 Wast Street

Mineoia

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

SHO
THE
ACC

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

NY 11501

08/31/2024

08/31/2024

0B/31/2024

06/11/2024

R OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
SCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,

LTS
s 1
100,000

BODILY INJURY {Per peraon}
BOOILY INJURY (Per sccident)
Madical paymerts 5,000

3,000,000

LIMIT

LIMIT OF LIABILITY 2,000,000

uired)

LLED BEFORE
IN

LR, A

® 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registsred marks of ACORD



New York State Insurance Fund

PO Box 66699, Albany, NY 12206

| nysif.com

CERTIFICATE OF WORKERS' COMPENSATION INSURANCE (RENEWED)

AAANAA 112442377
OBERMAN COMPANIES
777 WESTCHESTER AVENUE
WHITE PLAINS NY 10604

POLICYHOLDER

THE SAFE CENTER LI INC
15 GRUMMAN RD W STE 1000
BETHPAGE NY 11714

SCAN TO VALIDATE
AND SUBSCRIBE

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

NASSAU COUNTY
1 WEST STREET
MINEOLA NY 11501

POLICY NUMBER CERTIFICATE NUMBER POLICY PERIOD
H 587 593-5 603732 01/23/2023 TO 01/23/2024
I AS A OF INFORMATION
TIFIC DER. THIS CERTI
F THE
BY THIS TO BE ISSUED TO THE C CATE HOLDER, THE C
TO THE E HOLDER 30 CALENDAR ¢ NOTICE OF ANY E

VALIDATION NUMBER: 15649243
U-26.3

NEW YORK STAT

DATE
12/12/2022

ONS,
w

ND CONFERS NO RIGHTS NOR INSURANCE
DOES NOT AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER

R UND ES

OF TH cy.

CE FUND

w

FUND UNDERWRITING



THE SAFE CENTERLY, INC.

termination.

A, attached,
on

ine

such determination.

closa in good faith all material focts of hia or hee

determination.

esor the
Directors of



the Bo ine thal the val eca tion to
theRe not exceed the the
obtnining and reviewing approprinte comparable data prior to entering the transsction.

involve
ent Directors of
ta the extent possible, prior ta enlering inlo such
transsction.
exe

B3)
from similar Institutions competing for the
involves the transfer of raal property as consid
limited to (i) cwrent independent oppraisels of the property, and (i) offers received ina
compalitive bidding process.

time of such decision. The transaction shall be e
ent Direc m
teris, the jts
arrangement and shol) document the meeting conternpormeously under Section 5 af this Pallcy.
All not L for vo n
the has al In Re
fo vid {on to the Board prior
ns, Ind vote on Related

Party Transactions. No Director or Officer shall vote, act, or attempt lo influzace impropedy the

from the Board or lermination from the Corperatlon.

A voting member of the Board of Directors or an Officer who receives compensation directly or
indirecily from the Corporation for services or a Director serving s 8 voling member of ony
Commitiec whose jurisdiction includes compensation matters is precluded from voting ot peting
on maiters pertaining lo that Director's or Officer's compensation.

No the jurisdiction n
ma ves ctly, from th
individuolly or collectively, is prahibited from providing information to any Committee



regurding compensation.

Section 4. B

which shall be D d
co ds

o

co
would atherwiss require full Board approval, th
Transaction to the Board for consideration, providing its recomunendation as to whetber or not 10

apprave ik

in the event the Bonrd delegates the review and val ed a
commiltee, all references ta Board in this Pali be o ttee and
all references $0 o majority of the Board shelf be deemed to refer lo a majority of such
Committee,

Sretion 5. The minutes of all meetings of the Beard and all
Commiltee meetings at which a Related Party Trensaclion s considered shall contsin:

decision os to whether a Financial Interest and/or conflict of interest exists,

who is
ion3 w

by the Board.

The minules shall be documented conlemporansously to the decision and discussion
regarding the Financiel Interest or conflict of interest,

Scctiun 6. Pror to a Directoc's initisl election
to the Board, or an or Employez's al the Corporation, and thereafier on
an anqual basis, all Directors, Officers, and Key shall disclose in writing to the
Secretary of the Carporation:

(i)  Any eatity of which such person or a Relative of such isan o
director, trustce, member, awner, or employee nd with which the Co on has onship,

(i) Any Financial Interest such person may have in any corpomtion, organizalion,
partnership or other entity which provides professional or other gonds or services {o Corporation
for a fee or other compensation, and



A capy of
any Direct

comply with the Policy.

rel su layes,

yn it
shall in Corporations files and made availabia to
yesu uest.
ur
Data:

Sipnstune:



An effilinte of the Corporation is a or is direct] I
through one or more intermediaries, con rul in or under n l
with the Corporation.

The body responsible for the management of the Corporation.

Dimctop. Any voling or non-voling member of the goveming board of a corpomtion,
whether designated as a director, trustee, manager, govemor, or by any other tilla,

A person has a Financial Inlerest if such person would recelva an

ecanamic benefit, directly or indirectly, from any satfon
muneratl are fot

the Corporatian.

A member of the Board of Directors (the “Board™) who:

o Has not been loyee of the Corpomtion or an Affillats of the Corporatlon within

the last three
o & of the Corporation or an
o ve who has recefved more than $10,0600 in
com
the |
rect sat n)
o oth sub Int n angd has em
does not have o Relative who has a subs Financial rw f,

any entity that has made payments to or reccived payments from, the Corporation ar an
Affilinte of the Corporstion in excess of the lesszr of: (n) 525,000 or (b) 2% of the
Corporation’s consolidated gross raveaue over the last theee years (payment does not

Include charitable cantribution);

Director.
A Key Emplayee i3 a person who is, or has within the Jast five years, been in
a pusition fo exercize substential influence over the affbirs of the Corporation. This

includes, but js not limited Lo:
a Voling members of the Board;



o Presidents, chiel exccutive officers, chief operating officers or employee of any ather fitle

with similar responsibilities;
o Treasurees and chief financinl officers or employee of any other tite with similar
o the the In
Inte sina on
affairs of the Corporation.
® A who has the authority to bind the Corporation as designated in tha bylaws
orp .
fth ran
an
al
ct
an (within the current fiscal year or the past five
fiscal ye

a Persons ng a controlling interest (through votes or value) in the Corporation;
o Any non-stock entity controlled by oae or more Key Employees.

purposes of this Policy.

fnlerworemd3IN603. S
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d
p ugh a 24 hour hotline ( di ,
a to victims after Police i nt
and shelter for victims of domestic abuse, and our T
mana t and post shelter hou hil ary
team ng the NCPD Special V d, nt
District Attorney and an Article 28 Clinic of NUMC, ctim
Advocates in navigating the forensic investigation, s
ma to the child and adult
ic and sexual assaul u
child victims of domestic violence, teen dating viole
Adult Sex Trafficking Program works with the NC Tr
victims. Our Legal Department provides civil legal assistance to Nassau County victims of domestic
. All client informed and
ene the un rved
direct client services, our Education Department,
p tional pr in s
s fields as on n ment

and medicine to increase awareness and prevent abuse.

The Safe Center LI is a successful merger of The Nassau County Coalition Against Domestic Violence and
The Coalition Against Child Abuse & Neglect. The two agencies co-located an office space in Bethpage

Co Abu al
nst nlg a
ral ding a

safe Harbor program for sexually commercially exploited children.



THIS AGREEMENT, dated as of 201 (together with the
schedules, appendices, attachments and exhibits if any hereto, this “ ™), between (i)
Nassau County, a municipal corporation having its principal office at 1550 Franklin Avenue,
Mineola, New York 11501 (the ", acting for and on behalf of the Nassau County Police
Department, having its principal office at 1490 Franklin Avenue, Mineola, New York, 11501

and (ii) Safe Center LI, Inc., having their principal office at 15 Grumman
Road West Suite 1000, Bethpage, N.Y. 11714 (the © ")

WITNESSETH

WHEREAS, Contractor is a not-for-profit 501 (¢)(3) (IRC) community and m's
rg of domestic abuse thr the
n cy and legisla
. ce for victiins

violence, sexual abuse and child abuse.

WHEREAS, Contractor made a proposal to the Department for the receipt of monies
pursuant to the terms and conditions described in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to hire the Contractor to perform the services described
in this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Contractor desites to perform the services described in this Agreement.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and mutual covenants contained
in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

1. Term. This Agreement shall commence as of November 1, 2015 and terminato
October 31, 2018 (“Term”), unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of this
Agreement; provided, however, the County may renew this Agresment under the same terms and

conditions for two (2) additional one (1) year periods.

2. . The services to be provided by the Contractor under this Agreement
shall consist of the following:

with tl d
abuse i

i Domestic Violence/Sexual Abuse Hotline;
ji. Development and dissemination of educational materials and information to prevent abuse;
{ii. Community Educational Programs geared to prevent abuse including but not limited to
schools, camps, sports leagues, community, and youth groups;



iv. Professional Education Programs focusing on the identification and Reporting of abuse,
Abuse Prevention and Intervention,
v. Victim support services for child and adult victims of domestic violence, sexual abuse and

child abuge; and
vi. Policy Support.

3. Payment. (a) (1) The to be paid to the
Contractor as full consideration for the Contra rvices under greement shall be
Seven Hundred Fifty Thousand dollars ($750,000.0 um . ys

in accord the r n
a es to hire a d Public Acc tant
boaks and to account the

1y audit or jon that may take place in
t. The CPA report shall be mailed to the

Road, Mineola, New York 11501 with a copy to

of Chicf of Detectives, 1490 Franklin Avenue,
Mineola, New York 11501, At the expiration of the term of this Agreement, and/or at any time
requested, Contractor shall provide the Department, with a full accounting of the expenditure of
all funds allocated under this Agreement.

The bep ces shall be in
accordance with umm d to ‘ ). Amounts may
be reallocated among line items in the Budget with the writlen approval of the Department.

(b) . The Confrac owledges that the County artially
encumber toward the M Amount throughout the of this
a pro-Ta is per calendar year. The Contractor further acknowledges that the

ce shall 1,667.00 Dollars for the 2015 calendar year.

(©
Contractor in arrears and shall be contingent up
(the “Voucher”) in a form satistactory to the C
the services provided and the payment requeste
that the services rendered and the payment requested are in accordance with this Agreement, and

County g the amount claimed,
by the nt and/or the County
ntative (the “Comptroller”).
actor shall submit no later than
(3)m vices that are the s of the claim a
more
all not duplicate
between the



® . Unless a
provision of this Agreement expressly states otherwise, payments to the Contractor following the
termination of this Agreement shall not exceed payments made as consideration for services that
were (i) performed prior to termination, (ii) authorized by this Agreement to be perfonmed, and (iii)
not performed after the Contractor received notice that the County did not desire to receive such
services.

4, . The Contractor is an independent contractor of the

County. The Contractor shall not, nor shall any officer, director, employee, servant, agent or

ontracto Contractor (a

comumnit ty to any oblig
a County employee or Person with the authority
used in this Agreement the word “ ’ means any individual person, entity (including
partmerships, corporations and limited liability companies), and government or political
subdivision thereof (including agencies, bureaus, offices and departments thereof).

5. . The Contractor is not in arrears to the County upon any debt
or contract and it is not in default as surety, contractor, or otherwise upon any obligation to the
County, including any obligation to pay taxes to, or perform services for or on behalf of, the
County.

6. . (a) . The Contractor shall comply with any and all
applicable Federal, State and local Laws, including, bul not limited to those relating to conflicts of
interest, discrimination, a living wage, disclosure of information, and vendor registration, in
connection with its performance under this Agreement. In furtherance of the foregoing, the
Contractor is bound by and shall comply with the terms of Appendix EE attached hereto and with
the County’s vendor registration protocol. As used in this Agreement the word “Law” includes any
and all statutes, local laws, ordinances, rules, regulations, applicable orders, and/or decrees, as the
same may be amended from time to time, enacted, or adopted.

(b w. Pursuant to LL 1-2006, as amendex|, and to
the extent that a waiver has not been obtained in accordance with such law or any rules of the
County Executive, the Contractor agrees as follows:

) Contractor shall comply with the applicable requirements of the Living
‘Wage Law, as amended;

(i)  Failure to comply with the Living Wage Law, as amended, may constitute
a material breach of this Agreement, the occurrence of which shall be
determined solely by the County. Contractor has the right to cure such
breach within thirty days of receipt of notice of breach from the County. In
the event that such breach is not timely cured, the County may terminate
this Agreement as well as exercise any other rights available to the County
under applicable law.



(iif) It shall be a continuing obligation of the Contractor to inform the County

of any mat changes in the content of its cerl fco
attached as endix L, and shall provide to the yin
necessary to maintain the certification’s accuracy.
(c) The parties acknowledge and agree that all records,
information, and data (¢ ") acquired in connection with performance or administration

of this Agreement shall be used and disclosed solely for the purpose of performance and
administration of the contract or ss required by law. The Contractor acknowledges that
Contractor Information in the County’s possession may be subject to disclosure under Article 6
of the New York State Public Officer’s Law (“Freedom of Information Law” or “FOIL”). In the
event that such a request for disclosure is made, the County shall make reasonable efforts to
notify the Contractor of such request prior to disclosure of the Information so that the Contractor
may take such action as it deems appropriate.

7. . Regardless of whether required by Law: (a) The
Contractor shall, and shall cause Contraclor Agents to, conduct its, his or her activities in
conmection with this Agreement so as not to endanger or harm any Person or property.

(6) The Contractor shall deliver services under this Agreement in a professional manner
consistent with the best practices of the industry in which the Contractor operates. The
Contractor shall take all actions necessary or appropriate to meet the obligation described in the
immediately preceding sentence, including obtaining and maintaining, and causing all Contractor
Agents to obtain and maintain, all approvals, licenses, and certifications (* ) necessary
or appropriate in connection with this Agreement.

8. . (8) The Contractor shall be solely
responsible for and shall indemnify and hold harmless the County, the Department and its
officers, employees, and agents (the ”) from and against any and all

liabilities, losses, costs, expenses (including, without limitation, attorneys’ fees and
disbursements) and damages (“Losses”), arising out of or in connection with any acts or
omissions of the Contractor or a Contractor Agent, regardless of whether due to negligence,
fault, or default, including Losses in connection with any threatened investigation, litigation or
other proceeding or preparing a defense to or prosecuting the same; , that the
Contractor shall not be responsible for that portion, if any, of a Loss that is caused by the
negligence of the County.

() The Contractor shall, upon the County’s demand and at the County’s direction,
promptly and diligently defend, at the Contractor’s own risk and expense, any and all suits,
actions, or procecdings which may be brought or instituted against one or mere Indemnified
Parties for which the Contractor is responsible under this Section, and, further to the Contractor’s
indemnification obligations, the Contractor shall pay and satisfy any judgment, decree, loss or
settlement in connection therewith.

(¢) The Contractor shall, and shall canse Contractor Agents to, cooperate with the

4



of
or

(d) The provisions of this Section shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

million dollars ($1,000,000) per claim and two

eis eN
alin ma ¢ to time specify.
(®)
Co
ce
such sub The actor
th thi to insu with
ied by the Contractor under this Agreement.
r to on S
the co e
ys
or
de
written notice to the Department of the s or
aceme ance. The Contractor shall cause all insurance to remain in full
¢ and term of this Ag t
action that would sus or any a
Contractor to maintain kets satio r
no ct. The failure of tor to maintain required coverages shall be ed a
ma | breach of this Ag n which the County reserves the right to co this

Agreement terminated as of the date of such failure.
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erformance, shall not constitut aiver of

addressing termination.
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their duly designated representatives. The provisions of this Section shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

13 No action or
special proceeding shall lie or be prosecuted or maintained apainst the County upon any claims
arising out of or in connection with this Agreement unless:

The ¢ orn g
ibed act inact the
County,
h 1
&y 0
Ag 0

provision of this Agreement.

the County.

laws provisions thereof.



Applicable DCE (whose name the Contractor shall obtain from the Department) at the address
specified above for the County, (iii) if to the Comptroller, to the attention of the Comptroller at
240 Old Country Road, Mineola, NY 11501, and (iv) if to the Contractor, to the attention of the
person who executed this Agreement on behalf of the Contractor at the address specified above
for the Contractor, or in each case to such other persons ar addresses as shall be designated by
written notice.

17. . (a) Bvery
provision required by Law to be inserted into or referenced by this Agreement is intended to be a
part of this Agreement, If any such provision is not inserted or referenced or is not inserted or
referenced in correct form then (i) such provision shall be deemed inserted into or referenced by
this Agreement for purposes of interpretation and (ii) upon the application of either party this
Agreement shall be formally amended to comply strictly with the Law, without prejudice to the
rights of either party.

(b) In the event that any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, illegal or
unenforceable, the validity, legality and enforceability of the remaining provisions shall not in
any way be affected or impaired thereby.

(¢) Unless the application of this subsection will cause a provision required by Law to be
excluded from this Agreement, in the event of an actual conflict between the terms and
conditions set forth above the signature page to this Agreement and those contained in any
schedule, exhibit, appendix, or attachment to this Agreement, the terms and conditions set forth
above the signature page shall control. To the extent possible, all the terms of this Agreemenl
should be read together as not conflicting.

(d) Each party has cooperated in the negotiation and preparation of this Agreement.
Therefore, in the event that construction of this Agreement occurs, it shall not be construed
against either party as drafter.

18, . The section and other headings contained in this
Agreement are for reference purposes only and shall not affect the meaning or interpretation of
this Agreement.

19. . This Agreement represents the full and entire understanding and
agreement between the parties with regard to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior
agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties relating to the subject matter of this
Agreement.

20. . Waived, Contractor is a not-for-profit organization,
21. . Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement:
(a) . The County shall have no liability under this Agreement

8
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Agreement

ag of the date first above written.

SAFE CENTER LI, INC.

i, Vo Bx@?/

ngoﬁﬂ ALV A Name;_ C, W THLA SCATT
CO- EX. [JMU“C/

‘_Q@"EX‘ D KRE@TU@ ____ Tite:
/0/ $ !/L\’ Date: /0/ s / L
NASSAU COUNTY
Name:___ 0_/1"4"/{ f /fo bred

Title: County Executive

& Deputy County Executive

Date: }/ Y’ /l,[

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK

10



STATE OF fUZW YOA}
)ss.:

COUNTY OF N ASSAU )

the ‘_{_@ day of in the year 20L5_/ge—forc me personally came

erva me personally known, who, by me duly sworn, did depose

and say he or she resides in the County that he or she is the
of the corporation described herein

and which executed the above instrument; and that  or she signed his or her name thereto by
authority of the board of directors of said corporation,

Lols Schwaeber
)

)
0
NOTARY PUBLI
STATE OF NEW YORK)
)ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
éw day in the year ZOI_Q before me personally catne
to me personall who, being by me duly sworn, did depose
and say thatl he or she resides in the County o that he or she is a Deputy
County Executive of the County of Nassa municipal corporation described herein and

which executed the above instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto pursuant
to Section 205 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOTARY PUBLIC
11



Equal Employment Oppo

The provisions of this Appendix EE

attached.

The Contractor shall com

discrimination.

minoti
of Loc

N QO

EE

A
for Minorities and Women

are hereby made a part of the document to whic

hitis

astitutional

als toryan
)2, tled “P ipation by
s,” a nty
for C ts. In
002:
em as
of o
loy iti
] g, that, in
P
u origin,
ts to solicit act ticip  1bycert
(“Certified M/ ") as ned in S n 101
ra ting of Subcontracts.
ic  onsfor ots,
a herequ
yers.
otify and receiv fr  here ve Depa
1es such rization, ta

ots and, at the ti
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(8) Contractors for projects under the supervision of the County’s Department of Public
Wotks shall also submit a utilization plan listing all proposed Subcontractors so that, to the
greatest extent feasible, all Subcontractors will be approved prior to commencement of work.

An et tion plan shall be oved
by ic A copy of the util  on
pla bmitted by the Contractor to the Office of

Minority Affairs simultaneously with the submission to the Department of Public Works.

ises.
Ina the con nga may at
any er Subc ctor val w contracting agency has reasonable cause 1o
believe that the existing Best Efforts Cheeklist may be cu W ntenw s (10)

of any such request by the contracting agency, the Con  or tsu it Docu

(i) In the case where a request is made by the contracting agency or a Deputy County
Executive acting on behalf of the contracting agency, the Contractor must, within two (2)
working days of such request, submit evidence to demonstrate that it employed Best Efforts to
obtain Certified M/WBE participation through proper documentation.

() Award of a County Contract alone shall not be deemed or nterpreted as approval of
all Contractor’s Subcontracts and Contractor’s fulfillment of Best Efforts to obtain participation

by Certified M/WBEs.

(k) A Contractor shall maintain Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain
Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterpriscs for a period of six (6) years. Failure
to maintain such records shall be deemed failure to make Best Elforts to comply with this
Appendix EE, evidence of false certification as M/WBE compliant or considered breach of the

County Contract.

(I) The shall be bound by the pr ons of Section 109 of Local Law No. 14-
2002 providing ment of violations as fol :

a. Upon receipt by the Executive Director of a complaint from a contracting
agency that a County Contractor has failed to comply with the provisions of
Local Law No. 14-2002, this Appendix EE or any other contractual provisions
included in furtherance of Local Law No. 14-2002, the Executive Director
will try to resolve the matter.

hi
proceeding thereon,

13



c. Up ion of the a

participation.

the
sep

The Coi
mmanner that these

the Director hi
sanctions, fines or penalties. T
recommendation of the arbitrat
p ltiessh or
a rator, P 1M
recommended or impose any n
recommended fine or penalty.

ipt b rs
m f m
(“CPLR”).
sibility for the contracting agency.
inding upon ors or Subcontractors in
ces orany o ity that are unrelated,
s expressed by its terms.
} include jons (a), (b) and (c) in every St act in st
shall be b upon each Subcontractor as to n conne

with the County Contract
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As used in this Appendix EE the term “Best Efforts Checklist” shall mean a list
signed by the Contractor, listing the procedures it has undertaken to procure Subcontractors in
accordance with this Appendix EE.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “C

or purchas instrum ovid
nd dollars 0), whe Cou
do pend g in for 1 ,
co ation e fo g, to
t
c i S for the isi
I i of real er d
ercon, However, “County C snot it e agr or
lowing services: services, in cies or racts, acts

with a County contracting agency for the sale of bonds, notes or other securities.

n ness
p or
h ny

t, (ii) a bidder in connection with the award of a
unty Contract, but shall not include any

Subcontractor.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “County Contractor” shall mean a person or firm
who will manage and be responsible for an entire contracted project.

As used in this Appendix EE “Documentation Demonstrating Best Efforts to Obtain
Certified Minority or Women-owned Business Enterprises” shall include, but is not limited to the

following:

a. ofhavin d  se bids, whore app in minority
ations, t € sp /notices and ma trade and union
publications, and publications
surrounding areas or having ve
Contractor reasonably believe

copy of th nt, if u
contained cating
q M/WBE
a nts appea
licitation is ,a Con or davit a notary’s
and stamp be d as of ocum ion.
b. Proof of having provided reasonable time for M/WBE Subcontractors to

respond to bid opportunities according to industry norms and standards. A

15



chart outlining the schedule/time frame used to obtain bids from M/WBEs is
gested to be include
of or affidavit of fol BE
subcontractors encouragin ating such
action can be included wit

d Proof or affidavit that M/WBE Subcontractors were allowed to review bid
spe , blue prints and a bid items arge to
the other than rcason cun ts incu the

County Contractor that are passed onto the M/WBE.

€ Proof or affidavit that sufficient {ime prior to making was allowed for
M/WBES to participate effcctively, to the extent prac given the
timeframe of the County Contract.

f ns were held in go
re not rejected as
without sound business reasons based on (1) a thor

M/ fica
sta 2)
deemed unqualified by t
Effort Documentation
g. If an M/WBE is rejected based on c0 County Contractor must su a
list of all sub-bidders for each item 0 solicited and their bid pric r the
work,
h. The conditions of performance e s by the County
Contractor must alsa be included with the on
i Co ) ors may include ther of documentation they feel
necessary to r nstrate their Bes rts 1 ing their bid documents.
ix theterm® ec Dire s the live
Dire O eofMino A ; pro d, that itive
Dire ce of the ¢ Direct cept in the case of final
determinations issued pursuant to Secli ough (1) cse rules.

As used in this Appendix EE the term “Subcontract” shail mean an agreement consisting
of part or parts of the contracted work of the County Contractor.

A ractor” | fi
pe of contra il
co to nly pursuant 1o a cou nty contra i

16
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Provisions requiring co
utilize certified subcontractors
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Appendix L

Certificate of Compliance

In compliance with Local Law 1-2006, as amended (the “Law”), the Contractor hereby certifies

the following:

1. The chief executive officer of the Contractor 18:

va C 5 (Name)
) 8)
(Telephone Number)

s against the Contractor

un |
gu !
h. i

ribe below:

18



4, In y-

in to
th ing payment of
wa orbene labor relations, ot i If such a proceeding,
act ,orinve  ationhas been com , OwW:
5. o by
a  withthe

a

[ hereby certify that 1 have read the foregoing statement and, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, it is true, correct and complete. Any statement or representation made herein shall be

accurate and true as of the date stated below

Dated o Chief

Name of O

Sworn to before me this

No ryub

L9



Although The Safe Center LI is not certain whether this falls within the information
request, during the past 5 years, 2 former employees had filed complaints with the
New York State Division of Human Rights (NYSDHR). The complaints were not
initiated by any governmental agency. However, once someone files a complaint
with the NYSDHR, this automatically triggers an investigation by the NYSDHR. These
matters have since been dismissed by the NYSDHR.

A complaint has been filed by a client of the agency and is currently under review by
the NYSDHR.



NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY

November 1, 2015 - October 31, 2016

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

NO. & STREET: 15 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000
CITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: NCPD Victim Safety Project

'GATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES = | CURRENT BUDGET

1. PERSONNEL: 159,600.00
2, FRINGE BENEFITS: 33,000.00
3. RENT/UTILITIES: 48,330.00
4, FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT: 2,000.00
‘5, GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS: 7,070.00

6. NET BUDGET 250,000.00
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Amendment #1

THIS AMENDMENT dated as of date of execution by Nagsau County (together with the schedules,
ap ey, a onts and ex! (s, if any, this
co onh ts principal  ce at 1550 Fr
ot “Cus "), acting on behalf of the Nassau Count
1490 Fr Avenue, Mineola, New York 11501 (the “Department”), and (it) The Safe Center LI, Inc,,
having their principal office at 15 Grumman Road West, Sulte 1000, Bethpage, New York 11714 (the

) ))'

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, pursuant to County contract number CQPD15000007 between the County and the

Contractor, exeouted on behalf of the County on February 29, 1016 (the * ", the
Contractor provides certain law enforcement support services for the Department, which servicey are more

fully described in the Original Agreement (the “Serviges™); nnd

WHEREAS, the term of the Original Agreement commenced on November 1, 2015 and shall
terminate on Oclober 31, 2018 (the “Term”), and

WHEREAS, the Original Agreement contains two (2) renewal optlons (each renewal option shall
be referred to as.a "Re "), and

WHEREAS, each Renewal Option is one (1) year in duration; and

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of congideration to be paid under the Otiginal Agreement is
Seven Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($750,000.00) (the " “); and

WHEREAS, the County desires to exercise the first Renewal Option under the Original Agreement
and increase the Maximum Amount; and

WHEREAS, the services contemplated by this Amendment are personal services within the context
and purview of Section 2206 of the County Government Law of Nassau County.

NOW, THEREFORE, in considetation of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, the parties agree as follows:

1, Term, The County hereby elects to exetcise the first Renewal Option thereby extending
the Term for an additional one (1) year period, so that the termination date of the
Original Agreement, as amended hereln (the "), shall be October
31, 2019, subject to the County's right of early lermination pursuant to the Original
Agreement,

2. () The Maximum Amount in the Orlglnal Agreement shall be inoreased by
Two Hundred and Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00) so that the maximum amount
payable undet this Amended Agreement shall be One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00)

g )

(b) The amount to be to Co ot for the Services do g the of
November 1, 2018 to ber 3 9 shall be in accot w Budg mary



attached to this Amendmant (the “ Y. Amounts may be teallocated among line
iterns in the Budget with the wrillen approval of the Department,

3 «The wing ons shail be added to the Original
“Con we w aw:
(d) ibl In qocorda
Contracto In , 01 agree to
mited to, meals, holiday gifts, hollday
or
The Contractor shall include the provisions d

Into under this Agreement.

(e) Disclosure of Conflicis of Inierest. In accordance with County Executive Order

that

disclosure throughout the term of thls Agreement.

not

THE REMAINDER OF THIS PAGE HAS BEEN LEFT INTENTIONALLY BLANK



N WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Amendment as of the
date first above written.

The Safe Center LI, Inc.

By: %( L«Q

Name:_CN/ A TH/A SCorT
Titke: EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Date: “[l’ﬁ(\[d/ -

NASSAU COUNTY

By: w//cf/{ém\/)

Name: FT[M\)\.W\ J. Fox

Title! Deputy County Bxecutivo

Date! q\l 2 \ \ O’

PLEASE BXBCUTE IN BLUE INK




STATE OF NEW YORK )
) 88

COUNTY OF NASSAU )

On the {p'74/ day of Moy in the year @/ K _ before me personally came
M to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she resldes in the County of  AMASLAU : that he or she is the of
L corparation described herein and which executed the above

instrumnent; and that he or she signed fils or her name thereto by authority of the board of ditectors of said

corparation,
TERRAY GREQORET
NOTARY PuBLIC-sTATE 07 Nsu/ YORK
[N
y ed %W
4 $8 pires 12-15.2019
STATE OF NEW YORK)
) 85
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
On the day of in the year -Z—DH— before mo personally came

to e personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she resides in the Com_m%y of that he ot she is a Deputy County Executlve of
the County of Nassau, the ‘munjicipal corporation described herein and which executed the above

{nsiroment; and that he ot she signed his or her name thereto pursuant to Section 205 of the County

Govetnment Law of Nassau County.

NOT



NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT

November 1, 20187 October 31, 2019

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center Lk Inc,

NO. & STREET: 185 Grumman Road West, Sulte 1000
GITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: XCPD Vietim

1. PERSONNEL:! 165,12(.00
2. FRINGE BENEFITS: 33,700.00
3. RENT/UTILITIES: 42,600.00
4, FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT: 0.00
5. GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS 8,680.00

6. NET BUDGET 250,000.00



Amcndment #2

5,

al at 1490
er ¢., haying
their principal office at 15 Grumman Road West, Sui 4
i 1)'
WITNESSETH:
ed in the Original Agreement (the * ™), and

WHERFEAS, the term of the Original Agreement commenced on November 1, 2015 and shall
terminate on October 31, 2019, unless sooner terminated in accordance with the provisions of the
, ver, that the may t the O ent under the

P
it ) additional year p (the

WHEREAS, the maximum amount of consideration to be paid under the Original Agreement i3
One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) (the " "; and

WHEREAS, the County desires to renew and extend the Term of the Original Agreement and
increase the Maximum Amount.

NOW,’ co ion of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, as
L at
) er
to
Agreement.
2 y
er this Amended Ag
ollars ($1,250,000.0 ,

approval of the Department.

ent not
he



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor en

d the County have executed this Amendment as of
the date first above written,

THE SAFE CENTER L], INC,

By: ( /6”& &C@
© N C?'ﬁ";ﬁ?ﬁ SCH7T
Tle: EXEC. DIRECTAL.

Date; /0 {fg ¢ ?

NASSAU COUNTY

By: 47’1://]”\0 ||
Name: Tatum J/ Fox |

Title; Deputy Counly Bxecutive

Date:; L// 2 8/ / 2/020

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK ‘




STATE OF NEW YORK )

)89,
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
On theﬁfﬂ{ day of in the year £0 [4__ before me personally oame
d w to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say
that he or she resides in the County of AASSHAY . that he ot she is the of

the corparation deseribed herein and which executed the above

instrument; and that he or she signed his ot her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said

corporation,
C ‘{[RESAC. AZZUE,
NOTARY
STATE OF NEW YORK) -
) sds
COUNTY OF NASSAU ) ¢
On the in the year 202C> befate me personally came

to me petsonally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she resides in tho County of that he or she i3 a Deputy County Executive of

the munieipal corporation described herein and which executed the above

the County of Nassau,
5 of the County

instrument; and that he or she signed his or het name thereto pursuant to Section 20

Government Law of Nassau County.



Exhibit A

NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY
November 1, 2019 - October 31, 2020

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Ganter LI, Inc.

"NO. & STHEET: 95 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000
GITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: NCPQ Victim Sa

fety Project

38

1. PERSONNEL: 168,490.00

2. FRINGE BENEFITS: 32,330.00
3. RENT/UTILITIES: ' 42,500.60
4, FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT: 8.00

5, GENERAL QPERATING/OTPS;

STAFF TRAVEL 1,780.00
OFFICE/PROGRAM SUPPLIES 1,000.00
INSURANGCE 2,000.00
COMPUTER CONSULTANT 1,000,00
FACILITY MAINTENANCE 2,800.00
TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS: 8,680.00

6. NET BUDGET 250,000.00




THIS AMENDMENT dated as of date of ex es,
appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this “A I

lice Department, having its principal office at 1490

"), and (ii) Th r LI, Inc., having
their principal office at 15 ethpage, New (the
i |)’
WITNESSETH:
WHE , pursuant to Co ractn 5 7 between th

Contractor, ted on behalf of ty on 0 amended by ber
one (1), County contract amendment number CLPD18000008, executed on beh he y on April
2, 2019, and Amendment number two (2), County contract amendment number 20 1, executed

the Cou 28, (the * ™), the Cont vid n law

support the rimen more fully in inal
Agreement (the “Services”); and

S, the term of the Ori Ag com on November 1, 2015 and shall
termi ober 31, 2020, unless ert din nce with the provisions of the

Original Agreement (the “Term"); and

WHEREAS, the m  imum amount of consideration to be paid under the Original Agreement is
One Million Two Hundred Fifty Thaousand Dollars (31,250,000.00) (the “ "), and

WHEREAS, the County desires to extend the Term of the Original Agreement and increase the
Maximum Amount.

NOW, tion of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, :

e (1) year so that the termination date of the
the " "), shall be October

early termination pursuant to the Original

2. (a)
dre

pay un

Dol ($1

approval of the Department.



3.

expressly amended herein
relationship of the parties

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank]



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Contractor and the County have executed this Amendment as of
the date first above written,

THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC.

—

Name.(:)f&' MM S&ﬁ?’f

Title: £ XE¢ . DIRECTyp,
Date; _‘Z'L/,QQ

NASSAU COUNTY

LKV

Name: Cﬂ[m A Fox

Title:

Deputy County Executive

Date: ______72#//9//2//

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORK

—

) ss.
COUNTY OF NASSAU

On the XZZZ day o the yeszQX.Q before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me du|
ounty of MASSAIL . that he or she is th

the corporation described herein and

Y swomm, did depose and say

e Q@LQ( RECTTR, of

which executed the above
instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said
corporation,

that he or she resides in the C

TERRAY GORETT
Y NOTARY PunLiC. € OF NEW YORK
No. OIGH6103088
Quelitieg York Coungy
My Commissi ires 12-15-20}!'.'23

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU)

Onthe _\"\ day of V\/\‘\q in the year 2.02 \___ before me personally came

to me personall
that he or she resides in the County

the County of Nassay

y known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she is a Deputy County Executjve of

» the municipal corporation described herein and which executed the above



EXHIBIT A

NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY

November 1, 2020 - October 31, 2021

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center L1, inc.

NO. & STREET: 15 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000

CITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: NCPD Victim Safety Project

CATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES

APPROVED
CURRENT BUDGET

1. PERSONNEL:
2. FRINGE BENEFITS:

3. RENT/UTILITIES:
4. FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT:

5. GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS:
STAFF TRAVEL
OFFICE/PROGRAM SUPPLIES
INSURANCE
COMPUTER CONSULTANT
FACILITY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS:

6. NET BUDGET

165,742.00

33,000.00

42,500.00

0.00

1,858.00

1,000.00

2,000.00

1,000.00
2,900.00

8,758.00

250,000.00




THIS AMENDMENT dated as of date of execution by Nassau Count es,
appendices, attachments and exhibits, if any, this “Amendment”) between (i) !
ion having its p
"), acting on be
Franklin Avenue, Mineol

principal office at 1490
Center LI, Inc., having

their principal office at 15 11714 (the
L1 :»)'
WITNESSETH:
the te Agr com on November 1, 2015 and shall
i er3l, erte din nce with the provisions of the
i t (the
AS, imum amount of ¢ to be pai Agreement is
One ve H Thousand Dollars 00) (the ' "); and

WHEREAS, the County desires to extend the Term of the Original Agreement and increase the
Maximum Amount.

NOW, R tion of the promises and mutual covenants contained in this
Amendment, a :
1) year so that the termination date of the
M), shall b ber
| to the Or
3. . All the terms and condi of the Orig ent not
ly shall remain in full | and effect he

sh for the term of the Amended Agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the
the date first above written.

Contractor and the County have executed this Amendment as of

THE SAFE INC
By:
Name nson/

- W,
Title: _A.CSO(C.. WXEC. NIRECTOR .
Date: Y7 {/.? ) /;5’ {

NASSAU COUNTY

ARTHUR T. WALSH

By: ef Deputy County Executive

i

Name: e
Title: Deputy County Executjve

b 7]~ 2=
Date;

———

PLEASE EXECUTE IN BLUE INK



STATE OF NEW YORK )

) 58
COUNTY OF NASSAU

On the 2q#[} day of

in the year 291 before me personally came
to me personally kniown, who, bein
that he or she resides in the County of

/

g by me duly sworn, did depose and say

that he or she is the of

corporation described herein and which executed the above

instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto by authority of the board of directors of said

corporation
B C
NO YORK
Qualified in Nassau County

Commission Explres November 30, 202 ¢

STATE OF NEW YORK)

) ss.:
COUNTY OF NASSAU )
Onthe | 1™ day of _{Unce, in the year 202 before me personally came

to me personally known, who, bein

g by me duly sworn, did depose and say
that he or she resides in the County of NGSSMy

; that he or she is a

the County of Nassau, the municipal corporation described herein and which execut
Instrument; and that he or she signed his or her name thereto
Government Law of Nassau County,

County Executive of
ed the above

pursuant to Section 205 of the County

NOTARY PUBLIC

PUBLIC, STATE OF NEW
Reglstration No. 01RE6434298
Qualified In Nassau County
Commission June 8, 2026



NASSAU COUNTY poLicE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY
November 1, 2021 . October 31, 2022

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

NO. & STREET: 15 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000

CITY: Bethpage, NY 11714

FOR: NCPD victim Safety Project

CATEGORY of EXPENDITURES
1. PERSONNEL:
2. FRINGE BENEFITS:

3. RENT/UTILITIES:

4. FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT:

5. GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS;
STAFF TRAVEL
OFFICE/PROGRAM SUPPL(ES

INSURANCE

COMPUTER CONSULTANT

FACILITY MAINTENANCE
TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS;

6. NET BUDGET

| CURRENT BUDGET

APPROVED

172,734.00
43,508.00
25,000.00

0.00

1,858.00
1,000,00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,900.00

-_— T Y

8,758.00

250,000.00




Amen

Center LI, Inc., having
F1714 (the

cand (i) Th
hpage, New

WITNESSETH
]
l
r
S, the lerm of the Orig A tco ed on November [. 2015 and shall
termi ober 31, 2022, unless s er edi dance with the provisions of the

Original Agreement (the “Term™); and

Wk

mum amount af’ con

ralion {0 be paid under the

tis

, the m

One Milti 1 Hund
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STATE OF NEW YORK 3

) 58.
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On the /. day of 71'n the » mec personally came
T 4 __‘:'/;T onally bei me duly sworn, did depose and say
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NASSAU COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT
BUDGET SUMMARY

November 1, 2022 - October 31, 2023

AGENCY NAME: The Safe Center LI, Inc.

NO. & STREET: 15 Grumman Road West, Suite 1000

CITY:

FOR: _r_l_CPD Victim Safety Project

Bethpage, NY 11714

—— -

CURRENT BUDGE

APPROVED '
.

” CATEGORY OF EXPENDITURES
1. PERSONNEL:

2. FRINGE BENEFITS:

3. RENT/UTILITIES:

4. FURNITURE / EQUIPMENT:

5. GENERAL OPERATING/OTPS:
STAFF TRAVEL
OFFICE/PROGRAM SUPPLIES

INSURANCE
COMPUTER CONSULTANT
FACILITY MAINTENANCE

TOTAL GENERAL OPERATING/QTPS:

6. NET BUDGET

478,668.00

36,934.00

25,000.00

0.00

2,500,00
1,000.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
2,900.00

8,400.00

250,000.00
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DATE: January 5, 2024
TO: Robert Cleary, Chief Procurement Officer
FROM: Police Department — Office of the Commissioner of Police

SUBJECT: COUNTY CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER CLPD24000002
THE SAFE CENTER LI, INC.
DELAY MEMO

This memorandum is submitted in response to your request for a “delay memo” to explain the
retroactivity of the above-mentioned contract amendment. This is an amendment to an existing contract
with the Safe Center LI, Inc. to provide the Nassau County Police Department (“NCPD”) with certain law
enforcement support services. The original contract, as previously amended, expired on October 31, 2023
and the purpose of this amendment is to renew and extend the contract for one (1) year and increase the
maximum amount of the Original Contract by Two Hundred Fifty Thousand Dollars ($250,000.00).

In light of the fact that the prior amendment to this contract which was submitted (Amendment 5)
was the fifth amendment to this contract, the NCPD was aware that a new contract would be necessary for
these services. The NCPD conducted an internal analysis with regard to the services rendered under this
contract. The NCPD has determined that the Safe Center remains a sole source provider for these services.
The NCPD prepared and submitted two memoranda to the County’s Procurement Office outlining our basis
for determining that the Safe Center is a sole source provider. The Department’s justification for proceeding
with a new contract with the Safe Center as a sole source provider was approved by the County’s
Procurement Office in December, 2023. The Department will now to need advertise our intent to enter into
a sole source agreement with the Safe Center LI, Inc. and process a new contract through the County’s
contract routing system.

This amendment (Amendment 6) will be the last amendment to this contract as we will be entering
into a new contract for these services. This amendment will allow the Department to pay for services
already rendered and provide for continuity of services while the processing of a new contract, as detailed
above, takes place.

John F. Berry
Chief of Legal Affairs
JFB/kt

DOCUMENT: Documentl
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